

## Contact

07557351068 (Mobile)  
leo.pettecrew@gmail.com

## Top Skills

TypeScript  
React / Next.js  
C++  
C#

## Other Skills

HTML/CSS/JS  
Tailwind  
SASS  
PHP  
Svelte  
Vue  
tRPC  
GraphQL  
SQL  
Prisma  
+ other ORMs

# Leo Pettecrew

Web & Software Developer  
Oxford, England, United Kingdom

## Summary

I am an enthusiastic, eager and hard-working programmer with a background in web development and game development.

I build full-stack solutions, with most of my work focused on the frontend.

I am driven to develop type-safe, performant systems which have a brilliant experience from both the user and the development team.

---

## Experience

First Touch Games Ltd.  
Software Developer  
August 2022 - Present (1 year 6 months)  
Oxford, England, United Kingdom

Self-employed  
Web Developer  
2019 - August 2022 (~ 3 years)  
Manchester, United Kingdom

---

## Education

Urmston Grammar School Sixth Form - A Levels  
Maths (A), Computer Science (A), Further Maths (B)  
September 2020 - June 2022

Wellacre Academy - GCSEs  
English (7), Maths (9), Computer Science (9), Physics (9), Chemistry (8),  
Biology (8), Music (Di\*)  
September 2015 - June 2020